[bookmark: _GoBack]Question: In what city are the SPCSA's primary offices and staff who the consultant would engage in this project located? 

Answer: The primary offices are located in Carson City, NV with secondary offices in Las Vegas, NV. Both locations house staff, with the majority of staff located in Carson City.

Question: To what extent are you seeking support to implement the guidance and recommendations developed by the consultant? 

Answer: Support sought from the consultant does not include implementation, only suggestions which may assist the agency in designing and evaluating processes and allocating resources (e.g. new staffing).   

Question: Do you anticipate, for example, that the consultant would provide training to SPCSA program staff to carry out new or revised roles and responsibilities? 

Answer: This RFP does not include direct training for SPCSA staff. Any training proposed would be considered a recommendation to SPCSA staff.  

Question: Are there other implementation activities that you anticipate the consultant would undertake? 

Answer: This RFP does not anticipate implementation activities of the vendor, only recommendations from the vendor for potential processes, procedures and allocations by the SPCSA.

Question: Is there a maximum budget or budget cap for this project? 

Answer: There is no identified budget for this project, although it is noted that similar services provided to other agencies have ranged around $60,000 for a three month contract.

Question: How should the consultant understand the potential level of future state funding to support recommendations developed from this work? 

Answer: The vendor is requested to make recommendations for what the agency needs, with any suggested order of priority, regardless of potential funding. Different funding sources may be discussed with the vendor, as it may impact recommendations. The SPCSA operated on a 1.5% oversight fee in State Fiscal Year (SFY) 15. By statute the SPCSA can increase up to 2% and utilize a portion of federal funds to support its LEA authorizer functions. Ultimate responsibility for cost of items implemented will be the responsibility of the SPCSA.

Question: Is your expectation for the project that the consultant would create a roadmap for the NSPCSA to implement new legislative requirements within its existing budget/funding level, that the consultant would develop an estimate of the additional cost (above NSPCA's current budget) to fully implement the new legislative requirements, or some combination of the two? 

Answer: A combination of the two is feasible.

Question: How likely is it that the NSPCSA would receive additional funds to carry out these legislative requirements in the future?

Answer: It is most likely the SPCSA would adjust its management of reserve funds as opposed to receiving additional revenue; with the exception that funding is adjusted in conjunction with student enrollment in state sponsored charter schools. Historically, the agency refunds revenue in excess of expenditures which may be retained in the future to support additional costs, if needed.

Question: There is a discrepancy between the due dates for business references to return the Business Reference Questionnaire. The RFP states that the Questionnaire must be returned by 4:30 pm on 10/19/15 but the Questionnaire form states it must be returned by 4:30 pm on 10/05/15. Which date is correct? 

Answer: The business references must be returned by 4:30 pm on 10/19/15 – a revised Questionnaire is provided on our web site.

Question: From our research, it appears there are currently ten SPCSA staff located in Carson City. Please confirm if that number is correct. Are there additional staff working throughout the State?  If so, could you please provide the number of staff by location? 

Answer: Currently there are 7 staff in Carson City and 3 in Las Vegas.

Question: If there are staff located outside of the Carson City area to what degree will they be participating on the project?  And how will they participate? Will they travel to Carson City or will web conferencing be utilized for meetings? 

Answer: Web or phone conferencing is preferred to support cost savings. It is anticipated all staff will participate in providing information to the vendor, while administrative and operations staff located in Carson City will have more focused involvement with the vendor.

Question: Will all work be conducted with SPCSA and State staff or will other stakeholder groups be involved? If other stakeholder groups are involved, how many other groups? Please provide a list of stakeholder groups and their locations. 

Answer: It is anticipated the majority, if not all, of the work will be conducted with SPCSA and other state staff such as Department of Education, Office of the Governor, Legislative Finance committees, Department of Administration, etc. If other stakeholder groups prove beneficial for participation, it is recommended this be conducted with the most cost effective approach.

Question: Will SPCSA provide work space for the consultant while onsite in Carson City and/or other locations? 

Answer: Yes, the SPCSA has a conference room in Carson City. Due to facility limitations, there is no WiFi service beyond a mobile hotspot. Space in Las Vegas may also be available, if needed.

Question: Will any Federal Funds be used to fund this project? 

Answer: No
Question: Page 7, Section 3 Scope of Work, second bullet regarding “time study”:  
What year was the time study conducted?  

Answer: Components of a time study began in 2015. Some components of the preliminary time study included, workload assessment, work performance standards assessment, internal operations (e.g. travel policy, budget process, etc.), agency organizational chart, etc.

Question: Does the time study include all current positions and functions of the organization? 

Answer: No, due to limited agency capacity to conduct its own time study, fiscal employees started an initial study of agency operations and began updating the policy and procedures manuals to meet statutory requirements. Most Education Program Professionals positions (e.g. Special Education, Federal Programs) did not complete a time study of their positions to date.

Question: If not, will the consultant be expected to augment the information (create time studies for missing positions/functions)? 

Answer: Yes

Question: Page 7, Section 3 Scope of Work, fourth bullet regarding processes:  Please provide the number of processes currently in place. 

Answer: Currently, the SPCSA has defined processes for reporting requirements of the schools it sponsors. The requirements, which are set forth in statute, are reporting requirements the agency must hold its sponsored schools accountable to. Internal Agency operations of the SPCSA have limited, written procedures. Since its inception in 2011, much of the SPCSA’s internal processes have been ad hoc. This lack of clearly defined processes and procedures is a recognized deficiency and has been deemed an area of high importance by SPCSA staff.

Question: Page 7, Section 3 Scope of Work, ninth bullet “Provide items identified for training to support staff work performance, school governance, school technical support, and other associated topics”:  Could you please expand upon this bullet and provide a little more information on what the state is expecting as a result of this activity? 

Answer: Provide a review of current operations and make recommendations for any type of training which may support streamlining and performance improvement.  

Question: Is the consultant being asked to provide training materials for the areas listed or for some of the work completed earlier?  

Answer: The consultant is not being asked to create or conduct training in this RFP. The agency welcomes any additional materials the consultant is willing to provide; otherwise, the consultant is being asked to recommend training which may be effective for performance improvement and streamlining of processes.

Question: Page 8, Section 3 Scope of Work, last bullet – “Accommodate additional items of request” Could you please clarify the expectation for this item or provide examples of what additional items might be expected? 

Answer: This item is included with the intent of working in conjunction with the items listed in the scope of work, that may not be specifically known until reports, updates, or recommendations have been made. Any potential item which may be discovered at a later date, would still be intended to improve the performance of the SPCSA, and could be presented to the SPCSA as a recommendation.

Question: Page 9, Section 4.1.4, Licensing Requirements. Other than State and local business license, are there any special licenses or certification required to perform the work of this project? 

Answer: No

Question: Page 11, Section 4.1.11, Confidential Information:  Could you please confirm that company financial statements are not required as part of the response to this RFP? 

Answer: Company financial statements are not required as part of the response to this RFP.

Question: Page 24, Section 10.1, Proposal Evaluation: Do all the categories of evaluation criteria carry the same weight?  If not, could you provide information on the importance of each criterion? 

Answer:
1. Demonstrated competence - 20%
2. Experience in performance of comparable engagements - 25%
3. Conformance with the terms of this RFP - 10%
4. Expertise and availability of key personnel	 - 25%
5. Cost - 20%

Question: Page 26, Section 11.1.9, Services and/or Equipment to Meet the Requirements of this RFP:  Is it necessary to respond to this item? If so, please provide clarification for what is required.

Answer: If the vendor submitting the RFP has any established systems, reports, etc. which are intended to be used to meet the scope of work requirements, if selected as the contracting vendor, this information should be provided for this section. If this section is not applicable to your proposal, then please identify as “N/A”.

Question: Page 29, Section 11.3.5, Travel:  What travel is anticipated for the project? 

Answer: This RFP is not anticipating required travel for the vendor.  

Question: If travel is required, does the RFP response need to itemize number of trips and costs associated with each trip? If travel is required, should the RFP Cost Proposal break out cost of services from travel costs or would the state prefer one inclusive price? 

Answer: If travel is part of the cost included in the proposal, then please break out costs for travel, separate from other services, and include a detail summary of the proposed travel costs. Any costs paid to a vendor for travel, will be required to comply with GSA standards.

Question: The contract start date is estimated to be 12/05/15. Considering December and end-of-year holidays, to what extent will SPCSA staff and other key contacts be readily available for project activities during December? 

Answer: The estimated start date for the contract is based upon the approval date of the Board of Examiners. This contract cannot begin until final approval has been given by that board. The agency expects all staff to be available upon request by the vendor throughout the duration of the contract.

Question: Who are the stakeholders outside of SPCSA that we would need to interview? 

Answer: Beyond the state agency business partners listed above, it is unknown at this time if additional stakeholders will need to be interviewed. If needed, a group such as the Charter School Association of Nevada (CSAN) may be such a stakeholder.

Question: Was the time study (assuming already executed) conducted by SPCSA? 

Answer: Components of a time study began in 2015. Some components of the preliminary time study included, workload assessment, work performance standards assessment, internal operations (e.g. travel policy, budget process, etc.), agency organizational chart, etc.

Question: If not, by what entity? Is this time study just for SPCSA or does it include other areas? 

Answer: This time study is specific to internal operations of SPCSA staff.

The SPCSA will conduct a conference call on October 9, 2015, at noon Pacific time (3:00 pm Eastern time) to provide any additional clarification needed. The conference call in number is 888-204-5987, access code is 7205731.
